
Janice Williams
 

From: Luke Burge <Luke.Burge@CPPl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 1:49 PM

To: Janice Williams

Subject: Permit App #59004 DMS LCCF Reroof Ph IV & V

Attachments: 2023-02-14 LCCF Ph 4 & 5 NOC Recorded.pdf; 2023-02-10 Notice to Sercure

Permits.pdf

Janice,

Please see attached items:

1. Recorded NOC

2. DMS Notice to Secure Permits

Is the DMS Notice to Secure Permits enough documentation to satisfy Columbia County that Daryl Ellison qualifies as

signer?

Per Daryl via email:
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February 10, 2023

Luke Burge

Charles Perry Partners, Inc.

8200 NW 15 Place

Gainesville, Florida 32606

RE:  BPPM 17025010
Lake City Correctional Roof Replacement Phases 4 & 5

Notice to Secure Connection Permits and Pay Required Fees

Dear Mr. Burge:

Based upon receiving a fully executed contract, you are requested to secure and pay the required fee for a Building Permit

from the applicable governmental jurisdiction including all applicable impact and utility connection fees. We have

previously directed our Design Consultants to obtain the projectrelated Site Development Permits.

Thirty (30) calendar days have been allocated to obtain the Building Permit. After you have secured the required permit,

immediately advise the Architect/Engineer and Project Manager. We will then issue the NOTICE TO MOBILIZE ON

SITE AND TO PROCEED WITH CONSTRUCTION once all necessary project permits have been secured.

 

Sincerely,

DSH
Daryl H.Ellison. Architect

Project Manager

Real Estate Development and Management

4050 Esplanade Way

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Tel: 850-545-8881

co Contracts, JJ Scott, Russell Ditter, Victor Rodriguez
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